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From: Pip Bowling

To: Simon Truong
Cc: Mark Louw; Anthony Habkouk; Anthony Rice (AnthonyRice@Stamford.com.au); Damien

Kiley(DamienKiley@stamford.com.au) ; Joseph Oh(JosephOh@stamford.com.au);
RonKeir@stamford.com.au; Alaine Roff; lan Cady

Subject: Herring Road MOD 4 - additional information from AJ+C
Date: Wednesday, 19 November 2014 2:55:46 PM
Attachments: 10030_MPV_Proposed chanages to Stage 2 envelopes.pdf

10030_MPV_Revised materials and finishes.pdf
10030_MPV_Approved community room and proposed community room.pdf

Simon,

As requested we attach a series of sketches to clarify the outstanding DoP questions.

Proposed changes to Stage 2 envelopes

For comparison between the approved stage 2 scheme and the proposed MOD 4 scheme, the
attached plans and elevations (drawings AR2100-2116, DA3100 - 3102) have been amended to
include the stage 2 building envelopes and outlines as per the DoP approval dated 17.06.13.

Approved community room and proposed community room in GFA
Drawing DA2900 has been prepared to compare the approved community room and proposed
community room.

Revised materials and finishes
Drawing DA4100 has been updated to reflect the proposed MOD 4 scheme.

Please ring if you have any outstanding queries.

Regards,

Pip Bowling
Senior Associate

ALLEN JACK+COTTIER
Tel +61 2 9311 8222 Dir +61 2 9311 8285 Mob +61 434 321 825

From: Anthony Rice [mailto:AnthonyRice@Stamford.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 3:19 PM

To: 'Simon Truong'
Cc: Amy Watson; 'lan Cady'; Damien Kiley; Joseph Oh; Mark Louw; Pip Bowling
Subject: RE: Herring Road MOD 4

Dear Simon

Thanks for your email below.

| have discussed with AJC the three dot points in your email below.

AJC will respond direct to the Department by close of business next
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Wednesday with the additional material and information requested as per
below.

Kind Regards

AR

Anthony Rice | Director - Development & Construction

Stamford Property Services Pty Limited | PO Box R685 Royal Exchange NSW 1225

Suite 2, Level 10 | 139 Macquarie Street | Sydney NSW 2000 |

Tel: +612 8113-5330 | Fax: +612 8113-5334 | Mob: +61 414 944 222 | Email: anthonyrice@Stamford.com.au

From: Simon Truong [mailto:Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 1:55 PM

To: Anthony Rice
Cc: Amy Watson
Subject: Herring Road MOD 4

Dear Anthony,

In finalising the Department’s assessment, the following clarification/information is sought:

e details of any proposed changes to Stage 2 envelopes (photo montages show increased
building footprints and envelopes);

e size of the approved community room and proposed community room in GFA; and

e arevised materials and finishes plan (Drawing No. 4100) to reflect the proposed changes.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further.
Regards

Simon Truong|Senior Planning Officer|industry, Key Sites and Social

Projects|NSW Department of Planning and Environment
www.planning.nsw.gov.au

Room 303, 23 - 33 Bridge Street, NSW SYDNEY 2000|GPO Box 39 SYDNEY NSW 2001| @& : 02 9228 6457|
:simon.truona@planning.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee nhamed and may contain
confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it
and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department.

You should scan any attached files for viruses.

Note:

This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited without the express consent of
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the sender or the intended recipient.
If you receive this communication in error, please notify us immediately.





